
From: VanHorn, Lela D.
To: Smith, Jason R.; Seward, Deryl L.
Cc: Steve Wentzel; Ward, Emily G.; Wills, Heidi D.; Lucas, Scott E.; Ross, Leo E.; Tickle, Jaime D.
Subject: RE: Bobcat Toolkat Purchase
Date: Wednesday, January 22, 2025 11:16:00 AM

 
 
Thanks Everyone!

 
Lela Van Horn
INTERIM FISCAL MANAGER
_____________________________________________________
 
 

Direct: 614.645.2729
www.columbus.gov

 

From: Smith, Jason R. <JRSmith@columbus.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2025 10:58 AM
To: VanHorn, Lela D. <LDVanHorn@columbus.gov>; Seward, Deryl L. <DLSeward@columbus.gov>
Subject: RE: Bobcat Toolkat Purchase
 
Good Morning,
 
Fleet approves this purchase and the specs, thank you for abiding by the one for one turn in policy.
 
 

Jason Smith
Fleet Operations Manager
_____________________________________________________

 

4211 Groves Rd
Columbus, OH 43232
Direct: 614-645-3784
Cell: 614-949-3791
www.columbus.gov

 
 
 

From: VanHorn, Lela D. <LDVanHorn@columbus.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2025 11:52 AM
To: Seward, Deryl L. <DLSeward@columbus.gov>; Smith, Jason R. <JRSmith@columbus.gov>
Subject: FW: Bobcat Toolkat Purchase
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Good Afternoon,
 
Infrastructure is seeking approval to purchase (1) Bobcat UW56 with attachments to aid in the
clearing of bike lanes and paths, quote is attached.  We have approval from the Director of Public
Service to waive bid on this due to needing it in the current winter season.  This will replace BT
23943, a Massey Fergeson tractor that was turned in previously.
 
Thanks,

 
Lela Van Horn
INTERIM FISCAL MANAGER
_____________________________________________________
 
 

Direct: 614.645.2729
www.columbus.gov

 

From: Wentzel, Steve J. <SJWentzel@Columbus.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2025 11:12 AM
To: Tickle, Jaime D. <JDTickle@columbus.gov>; VanHorn, Lela D. <LDVanHorn@columbus.gov>;
Lucas, Scott E. <SELucas@columbus.gov>
Cc: Tourville, Scott P. <SPTourville@columbus.gov>
Subject: RE: Bobcat Toolkat Purchase
 
I spoke with the Director, we are ok to waive bid and move forward.
 

From: Tickle, Jaime D. 
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2025 3:41 PM
To: Wentzel, Steve J. <SJWentzel@Columbus.gov>; VanHorn, Lela D. <LDVanHorn@columbus.gov>;
Lucas, Scott E. <SELucas@columbus.gov>
Cc: Tourville, Scott P. <SPTourville@columbus.gov>
Subject: RE: Bobcat Toolkat Purchase
 

Steve,
 
Do you need anything from us/me for Director approval?
 
I would be glad to try to supply it this afternoon.
 
Thanks,
 
From: Wentzel, Steve J. <SJWentzel@Columbus.gov> 
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2025 3:13 PM
To: Tickle, Jaime D. <JDTickle@columbus.gov>; VanHorn, Lela D. <LDVanHorn@columbus.gov>;
Lucas, Scott E. <SELucas@columbus.gov>
Cc: Tourville, Scott P. <SPTourville@columbus.gov>
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Subject: RE: Bobcat Toolkat Purchase
 
I will need to get Director approval to move forward with a bid waiver….
 

From: Tickle, Jaime D. 
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2025 3:12 PM
To: VanHorn, Lela D. <LDVanHorn@columbus.gov>; Lucas, Scott E. <SELucas@columbus.gov>
Cc: Wentzel, Steve J. <SJWentzel@Columbus.gov>; Tourville, Scott P. <SPTourville@columbus.gov>
Subject: RE: Bobcat Toolkat Purchase
 

All,
 
Just spoke to Bobcat, Tim Cannon is revising the quote and will send ASAP.
 
I asked him to do 90 days on the revised quote.
 
I will forward the quote as soon as I see it.
 
 
From: VanHorn, Lela D. <LDVanHorn@columbus.gov> 
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2025 3:03 PM
To: Lucas, Scott E. <SELucas@columbus.gov>
Cc: Tickle, Jaime D. <JDTickle@columbus.gov>; Wentzel, Steve J. <SJWentzel@Columbus.gov>;
Tourville, Scott P. <SPTourville@columbus.gov>
Subject: RE: Bobcat Toolkat Purchase
 
Okay, I will be ready to submit once this quote is updated.  Not sure if the amount will stay the same,
but the date at least needs changed to show it is valid for 45 days at least or the resulting PO will not
be approved.
 
Thanks,

 
Lela Van Horn
INTERIM FISCAL MANAGER
_____________________________________________________
 
 

Direct: 614.645.2729
www.columbus.gov

 

From: Lucas, Scott E. <SELucas@columbus.gov> 
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2025 2:55 PM
To: VanHorn, Lela D. <LDVanHorn@columbus.gov>
Cc: Tickle, Jaime D. <JDTickle@columbus.gov>; Wentzel, Steve J. <SJWentzel@Columbus.gov>;
Tourville, Scott P. <SPTourville@columbus.gov>
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Subject: RE: Bobcat Toolkat Purchase
 
Lela,
 
I would like to move forward with the purchase.  We need the equipment for this winter.  Thank you
for your help with this.
 
Respectfully,

 
Scott Lucas, MBA, CPM
Infrastructure Operations Coordinator
 

ISA Certified Arborist OH-6674A
Division of Infrastructure Management

 

1881 E. 25th Ave.
Columbus, OH 43219
Direct: 614-645-6325
Work Cell: 614-506-2544
www.columbus.gov
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